GOAL

I want to leverage and transmit the experiences that I gained in national and international work environments in senior management positions; corporate financial and economical management, integrated company management and related controlling systems - in the private sector. The design, implementation and supervision of Management Information System (MIS) is one of my key strengths.

MAIN ACHIEVEMENTS

- At **Kőröstej group** (4 production companies) I introduced SAP R/3 in a multi-company approach, including FI-CO, MM, PP, SD, SFP, AM, WM, BI modules and united NEXON system for wage and labour processes.
- I organized the company group's financial, accounting, tax, controlling SAP and NEXON activities under one service unite at one company (SSC). The SSC successfully managed the administration of 5 EU grant as well (1,9 Billion HUF).
- The consolidated turnover of the group increased from 6 Billion HUF to 24 Billion HUF while maintaining profitability, and the number of employees grew from 320 to 890.
- The company group signed a strategic cooperation agreement with the Hungarian Government in 2014.
- Under my leadership **Crown Ltd**. (250 employees) became the leader of its branch of industry in terms of capacity and sales, counting with 15 Billion HUF turnover. This happened without any significant credit loss to customers, applying American company management culture, controlling and reporting system.
- Implementation of JDE integrated company management system at Crown, pioneering in Europe.
- Creation of the accounting and reporting systems according to the Hungarian and US-GAAP.
- Application of SOX requirements at **Crown Group** in Hungary.
- Successful creation of a well-acknowledged customer credit control system supporting the commercial activities at Crown Group.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS / STRENGTHS

- Proactive leadership approach and loyalty, team spirit, permanent improvement
- Management of economic activities of the producing company, change management
- Senior level experience in the creation of integrated company management systems
- Strong controlling approach. Motto: "What we can't measure, we can't manage."
- Expertise in handling multicultural and international business processes
- Proficiency in managing financial issues, tenders, foreign exchange and customer credit risks
- Up -to -date tax, accounting, labour, legal knowledge
- Negotiation level of English, written and spoken

WORK EXPERIENCE

Financial, business consultant

OlienMercanto Bt.

Family business dedicated to business, investment and financial consultancy.

CFO, IT director 2008-2016

Kőröstej company group

The company group is one of the largest cheese producer of Hungary, its products are sold mainly to the Arab markets and to the main Hungarian supermarket chains.

My main responsibilities, besides the classical CFO duties, included the creation of an integrated company management system and an SSC unit for the united management of financial, accounting, controlling and tax issues of the continuously growing group of companies.

Financial, business advisor OlienMercanto Bt..

2006 foundation

2016 - today

I opened a family business to provide advisory services on: business, management, finance, investment.

Financial and IT director

1993 - 2005

Crown Hungary Packaging Ltd.

Crown Hungary is the part of the USA based Crown Cork & Seal group operating in 36 countries, with 300 companies, producing packaging products.

In the newly founded Hungarian company it was my duty to implement a management culture in line with the American principles. As the leader in charge of CFO duties, I had to establish a secure - tax, accounting, controlling, customs and financial - background for the reception of an over 5 Billion HUF investment, and for managing the fast growing production and sales volumes in an uncertain and constantly changing national business environment.

Financial and IT director, Hungary and Slovakia

Crown Food branch Central and Eastern Europe consolidation leader 2002 - 2005

CM Software Development Leader / Managing director

until 1993

I carried out the development of computerized administration and production-facilitating IT systems for large agricultural firms, at **Record System Ltd** – as managing director, **SZÜV Record Ltd** – as leader of the Agricultural Software House, at **Agszir-Coop Gt** – as leader of the SW development department.

QUALIFICATION

Corvinus University - Agricultural Economist

OTHER

• Registered CPA accountant, reg.num.: 173903

• IT skills: SAP, JDE, Hyperion, NEXON, Microsoft Office

• Social responsibility: Conciliation Board membership at Bács-Kiskun Chamber of Commerce

Consultant in online education game development relating finance,

cooperating with Trebag Ltd.

Mentor at Modern Businesses Program

Advisor at CédrusNet Association, Kecskemét

• Hobbies: yoga, tennis, swimming;